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IDENTIFICATION P o=
|. Site Name JTowa County Courthouse
2. Village/Town/City Marengo Township County__Iowa
3. Street Address __ Court Avenue between Hilton and Manon Streets
4. Legal Location or Courthouse Square
Urban: subdivision block parcel subpercel
Rural: township section /4 section-1/4 section
6. UTM Location: zone_15 eastlngﬂ%_northingm; Acreage Less than 1 ac
6. Owner(s) NameImwa County Board of Supervisors
7. Owner(s) Address Marengo Towa 52301
(Street address) (City) (Statre) (Zip)
8. Use: present Courthouse original Courthouse

DESCRIPTION

9.
0.

12.

13.
4.

Date of Construction_1892-93 Architect/Builder Foster & Liebbe, Des Moines,Arch.
Building Type: [single family dweiling (Omultiple family dwelling [J commercial
Oindustrial [Jeducational [Jother institutional public [religious [Jagricultural
Exterior Walls: [Oclapboard El/stone Obrick O board & batten [Jshingles Ostucco
Oother
Structural System: [Jwood frame with interlocking joints

Owood frame with light members (balloon frame) ([Jmasonry load-bearing walls
Oiron frame Osteel frame with curtain walls [Oreinforced concrete

O other
Condition: E?excellent Hgood [Jfair [Jdeteriorated

Integrity: original site [Jmoved-if so, when?

Notes on alterafions, additions (with dates and architect, if known) and any other notable
features of building ond site: Glass and aluminum main entrance - upper portlons
of segmental arched windows filled in - aluminum sash throughout - main hall
has ceramic tile floor - original safe with painted door and curved peda_ment
above.

Related Outbuildings and Property: Obarn Oother farm structures
Ocarriage house [ garage DOpri y Oother
Is the building endangered’ Oyes-if so, why?

Surroundings of the building: Oopen land [Jwoodland (Jscattered outbuildings
Odensely built-up commercial [Jindustrial [Jresidential [other

119, Photo
Roll __Frame View

Map
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SIGNIFICANCE (Indicate sources of information for all statements)

20. Architectural Significance

21.

a.

Key structure/individually may qualify for the National Register

Ob. Contributing structure [Jc. Not eligible/intrusion

A good example of Richardsonian influence on courthouse design.

Square tower base ends in an octagonal top stage and high, pointed roof, a
treatment not found in other Iowa examples of this courthouse style.

Historical Significance

a.

Theme(s)—— Politics/Government

Key structure/individuafly may qualify for the National Register

Ob. Contributing structure [Oc. Not eligible/intrusion

This courthouse is locally significant as the historical focus of county
government, and of the political power and prestige derived fram the
camunity's status as the county seat. As center of county government,
an Iowa town was reasonably assured of econamic and population growth,
and a praminent role in local social and political life. The county
ocourthouse represents a significant public investment in a structure
built not simply for utilitarian purposes, but also as a monument as-
sociated with the historical importance of county organization and de-
velopment. This is the fourth courthouse in Iowa County.

See Continuation Sheet

22. Sources (for primary and secondary sources, give complete facts of publication:
author, title, place of publication, date, etc.):

Andreas, A.T. Illustrated Historical Atlas of Iowa. Chicago: Andreas
Atlas Co., 1875. ,

Pratt, LeRoy G. The Counties and Courthouses of Iowa. Mason City, Iowa:
Klipto Printing and Office Supply Co., 1977.

Stanek, Edward and Jacqueline. Iowa's Magnificent County Courthouses.
Des Moines: Wallace-Hamestead Book Co., 1976.
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IOWA COUNTY

The Board of County Commissioners of lowa County gave the order
for the erection of their first county courthouse on April 14, 1847. The
order specified that a one-room building be constructed but no speci-
fications for dimensions or cost were given. William Hench won the
contract for construction of the courthouse and finished it the same
year -it was begun. The board of supervisors, however, decided
that the building was not what they wanted after inspecting it. Rather
than going to court over the courthouse, the builder gracefully
accepted the decision of the commissioners and rented the building to
the county until the second courthouse was built.

In 1851 the second courthouse, valued at $300, was insured against
fire for a three-year premium of $4.50. Unlike the fate of many other
courthouses in lowa, the second Iowa County courthouse was not
destroyed by fire but rather, was outgrown.

The third courthouse was authorized in 1861 and was built of brick.
The authorization required that the building be as large as its $2,000
appropriation would allow. An addition was added in 1869, but the
structure was outgrown soon after, nonetheless.

In 1891, an election was held to see if the voters of the county would
favor the construction of a new county courthouse. Those favoring con-
struction of a new facility won by a narrow three percent of the votes
cast. In order to raise the money necessary for the new construction
Towa County sold at auction swamplands which it owned in Ida and
Cherokee counties. The money raised totaled nearly $50,000, which
was more than $3,000 in excess of the appraised value of the land.
The present courthouse was built for $57,608.16, and was dedicated
on December 20, 1893. The tower is 137 feet high. The building is a
two-story structure made of Berea stone and is 93 feet by 74 feet in
size.
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